

PSC NO: 214 ELECTRICITY
 NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
 INITIAL EFFECTIVE DATE: ~~APRIL~~-JUNE 1, 2016

LEAF: 31
 REVISION: ~~13~~14
 SUPERSEDING REVISION: 12

SERVICE CLASSIFICATION NO. 2 (Continued)

Table 3 - Lamp Charge (Standard)

<u>Lamp Type</u>	<u>Annual Lamp Charge, per unit (\$)</u>					
	<u>Lamp Size (Watts)</u>					
	<u>70</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>250</u>	<u>400</u>
High Pressure Sodium (HPS)	7.99	7.99	7.99	-----	8.17	8.17
Metal Halide (MH)	-----	-----	-----	56.31	56.31	50.82

1. Luminaire Charge

The annual luminaire charges, per unit are presented below in Table 4. Luminaire charges are determined by luminaire type and lamp size (watts).

Table 4 - Luminaire Charge (Standard)

<u>Luminaire Type</u>	<u>Annual Luminaire Charge, per unit (\$)</u>					
	<u>Lamp Size (Watts)</u>					
	<u>70</u>	<u>100</u>	<u>150</u>	<u>175</u>	<u>250</u>	<u>400</u>
Aspen Grove	103.70	103.70	81.67	81.67	-----	-----
Central Park	-----	126.46	-----	117.25	-----	-----
Coach	74.25	74.25	57.41	57.41	-----	-----
Delaware Park	-----	-----	199.34	199.34	246.07	246.07
Delaware Park Pedestrian	166.64	169.49	-----	199.34	-----	-----
Edgewater	-----	131.61	137.40	137.40	-----	-----
Edison	85.26	85.26	67.63	-----	-----	-----
Floodlight	-----	-----	-----	-----	58.42	61.49
Roadway	53.65	53.65	54.81	54.81	63.01	63.01
Setback	-----	-----	-----	-----	110.53	104.35
Shoebox	60.52	64.10	49.53	-----	86.21	86.21
Traditional	49.85	49.85	39.43	39.43	-----	-----
Underpass	84.62	86.36	87.24	82.36	60.91	-----
Williamsville	99.20	99.20	119.09	119.09	-----	-----

Table 4.1 – Light Source/Luminaire Charge (Standard)

<u>Light Source/Luminaire Type</u>	<u>Annual Light Source/Luminaire Charge, per unit (\$)</u>			
	<u>Light Source Size (Lumens)</u>			
	<u>(A)</u>	<u>(B)</u>	<u>(C)</u>	<u>(D)</u>
Roadway-LED	87.29 83.83	96.94 88.52	144.65 110.09	179.73 119.16

PSC NO: 214 ELECTRICITY
 COMPANY: NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
 INITIAL EFFECTIVE DATE: ~~APRIL~~-JUNE 1, 2016

LEAF: 44
 - REVISION: 911
 SUPERSEDING REVISION: 8

SERVICE CLASSIFICATION NO. 2 (Continued)

7. Permanent Discontinuance

Upon not less than 90 days' prior written notice to Company, customer may request that any ~~facility~~Facility be discontinued permanently. Company shall have the right to remove or retire-in-place the designated ~~facility~~Facility(s). The customer is required to compensate the Company for the ~~facility~~Facility(s) to be permanently discontinued. The compensation is specific to the ~~facility~~Facility(s) to be permanently discontinued and is comprised of three individual financial components; asset valuation, removal cost and system reconfiguration costs.

- a. Asset valuation shall be determined based upon the applicable tax area asset category average of the Facility(s) undepreciated book value, less any ~~facility~~Facility(s) salvage value. ~~The Company will determine the Facility(s) undepreciated book value~~ based upon the Company's plant records.
- b. Removal cost shall include all, but not be limited to, labor, material, transportation, administrative and general expenses, site restoration and other charges and adders applicable thereto. In the event permanently discontinued company ~~facilities~~Facilities are replaced with other company ~~facilities~~Facilities at the same time, the removal cost may be waived. Company owned HID ~~facilities~~Luminaires that are ~~changed to~~replaced with Company owned LED Light Source/Luminaire ~~facilities~~Facilities will not require the customer to pay removal costs.
- c. System reconfiguration costs, if necessary, shall include, but not be limited to, all labor, material, transportation, administrative and general expenses and other charges and adders for the Company to perform any electric system reconfigurations required to maintain service to unaffected street light locations. In situ replacement of Company-owned HID Luminaires with Company-owned LED Light Source/Luminaire Facilities will not require the customer to pay system reconfiguration costs.

G. Increase in Rates and Charges

Reference General Information, Section IV.

DETERMINATION OF BILLING:

Reference General Information, Section IV.

A. Minimum Charge

1. Unexpired Term

The application of charges as defined under RATE for the duration of the unexpired term, utilizing the billing quantities effective at the time of termination notice, plus any balance due for service rendered. Reference General Information, Section IV.

2. Termination

The application of Permanent Discontinuance as defined under RATE, Other Charges and Credits, utilizing the billing quantities effective at the time of termination notice. Reference General Information, Section IV.